CITY OF KELOWNA
MEMORANDUM

Date: May 4, 2005

File Nos.: BL5839, BL6730, BL6899, BL7144, BL7342, BL7343, BL7408, BL7409, BL7429,
BL7602, BL8579, BL8724

To: City Manager
From: Acting City Clerk
Subject: Outstanding Bylaw Review

RECOMMONDATION:

THAT first, second and third readings given to Bylaw Nos. 5839, 6730, 6899, 7144, 7342, 7343,
7408, 7409, 7429, 7602, 8579 and 8724 be rescinded and the files closed.

BACKGROUND:

In reviewing outstanding bylaws sitting at third reading dating 1985-2001, staff has advised that
these bylaws were not proceeded with and are no longer required and should be rescinded and
the files closed.

These bylaws consist of:

BL5839 - Water Specified Area ll;

BL6730 — Lease Kelowna Economic Recovery & Employment Development Association;
BL6899 — Loan Authorization Poplar Point Water System Upgrading;

BL7144 — Road Exchange — Kirschner Road/Hwy 97 — Lot A, Plan 26057;

BL7342 — Amendment No. 16 — Kelowna Licensing & Regulating of Business;

BL7343 — Amendment No. 11 — Kelowna Ticket Information Utilization;

BL7408 — Sewer Specified Area No. 21 (North and South Rutland);

BL7409 — Loan Authorization — Biosolids (Sludge) Composting Project;

BL7429 — Waste Disposal Site Expropriation;

BL7602 — Amendment No. 17 to Ticket Information Utilization Bylaw No. 6550-89 and
BL8724 — Okanagan Mission Community Hall Association Agreement Authorization Bylaw

S.Fleming, Acting City Clerk
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